
From: "Nathan Lynch" <nlynch@cityofportorchard.us>
To: "Davis, Noami" <Noami.Davis@safariland.com>

Date: 12/10/2016 2:40:57 AM
Subject: RE: Charge for Less Lethal Impact

The instructors mentioned a certificate of completion with both classes listed will be mailed to me, does that
sound right? They only had a certificate for me with the chemical munitions course listed on it.
________________________________________
From: Davis, Noami [Noami.Davis@safariland.com]
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 04:42
To: Nathan Lynch
Subject: RE: Charge for Less Lethal Impact

Yes, we will do that.

-----Original Message-----
From: Nathan Lynch [mailto:nlynch@cityofportorchard.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 11:33 PM
To: Davis, Noami
Subject: RE: Charge for Less Lethal Impact

So both courses should have been enrolled at the same time. I paid for the chemical munitions course out of
pocket. The department was paying for the impact munitions course.

Can you please just invoice the department?
________________________________________
From: Davis, Noami [Noami.Davis@safariland.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 12:44
To: Nathan Lynch
Subject: Charge for Less Lethal Impact

Hi Nathan,

We just recently received back paper work for the course you attended in Olympia, WA. We had you originally
scheduled for the Chemical Munitions and you had sent payment at the time of registration. I see you decided to
attend an additional course for the Less Lethal Munitions course, as well. Which is totally fine. We just need
payment for that course. I wanted to see if you wanted to send payment or if you wanted us to charge your card
we previously use for the other course? Let me know or we can just invoice you.

Thanks,
Noami Davis
THE SAFARILAND TRAINING GROUP, Training,
904-741-1803 - Office
904-741-9993 - Fax
noami.davis@safariland.com<mailto:noami.davis@safariland.com>

http://www.safariland.com/training/TrainingGroupLanding.aspx
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